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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date:
May 2, 2022

Telephone: (916) 931-9589

Matthew Jones, Supervisor
Renewable Energy Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Open new docket for the Energy Conservation Assistance Act

Please open a new docket for the Energy Conservation Assistance Act workshop, effective
immediately.

The new docket needs to reflect the following: #22-ECAA-01, Energy Consenvation
Assistance Act.

Please use the following internal distribution list for this docket and inform them of the
docket number and notify them once the docket has been opened.

Chair David Hochschild
Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Commissioner Kourtney Vaccaro
Natalie Lee

Eli Harland

Ken Rider

Bryan Early

Deana Carrillo

Armand Angulo

Christopher Meyer

Matthew Jones

Marites Antonio

Sean Lockwood

Cory Irish

Noemi Gallardo

Katrina Leni-Konig

Please include the 1. Energy Efficiency Financing 2. Efficiency 3. Energy
Partnership Program 4. Bright Schools Program 5 Renewable listservs to announce
the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Matt Jones, Supervisor
Renewable Energy Division



